



MUBASHIR MUJAWAR

CONTACT

📍 Pune, Maharashtra, India

☎ +917666781905

✉ mubashirmujawar@gmail.com

SKILLS

- QA Mobile App Testing
- Email Drafting
- Testing Life Cycle
- Web-App Testing
- Jira
- Testrail
- Defect Life Cycle
- Project Reporting
- Client Communication
- MS-Office Apps
- QA Testing Approach
- App Release Process
- Client Communication
- GameBench
- Charles Proxy
- Game Testing
- Desktop App Testing
- Annotated Screenshot
- Functional Testing
- Compatibility Testing
- IAP Testing
- Test Plan
- Regression Testing
- Smoke Testing
- Sanity Testing
- End-To-End Testing
- Bug Tracking & Reporting

SUMMARY

Passionate QA Tester with 4 years of proven experience in esteemed companies. Contributing to diverse projects with expertise and dedication. Proficient in bug finding, collaborative testing, and effective communication with development teams and clients, Experience across iOS, Android, PC, and Web Applications.

EXPERIENCE

Game QA Test Engineer, 05/2023 - Current
iXie Gaming - Bangalore (Remote - Pune)

Big-Fish (EverMerge) :

- Contributed to the success of BigFish's EverMerge, a mobile game known for its enchanting merging gameplay, where players combine magical elements to build an expansive fairytale world.

Zynga (Wizard of OZ) :

- Playing a key role in the Testing of Zynga's Wizard of OZ mobile game, Reporting a Bugs and Improving gameplay, enchanting graphics, and engaging features

Junior Mobile QA Tracking Specialist, 01/2022 - 02/2023
Ubisoft-IND - Pune

Projects :

- Hungry shark World
- Hungry shark Evolution
- Bump
- Wild Arena Survivors
- Just Dance Now
- Massive Blast
- Scout
- Might and Magic Era of Chaos

Trainee Game Test Engineer, 10/2020 - 09/2021
GlobalStep - Pune

Star Trek Fleet Command :

- Contributed to the success of Star Trek Fleet Command, a mobile strategy game by Digit Game Studios, Scopely, and CBS Interactive.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering (B.E): Mechanical Engineering, 2016
N.K Orchid College - Solapur, University

Higher Secondary School (HSS): Science, 2014
Walchand College - Pune Board